
   
 
 
 

Agenda  
 Board of Directors Meeting - #290  

 
June 21, 2023 

 4:00 P.M. 
 

VIA ZOOM ONLY 
 

 
 
1. Minutes of May 17, 2023  Attached 
  
2. Executive Director’s Report  Mr. Tom Rafter 
 
3.    Chairman’s Report    Mr. John Picard 
 
4. Finance Committee Report  Ms. Serena Neal-Sanjuro 
  
 April 2023 Financials  Attached 
 
 Approval of Draft Authority Budget FY 2024  Attached 
 
 Approval of Draft Airfield Budget FY 2024  Attached 
          
5.    Airport Manager’s Report – Airfield Operations  Mr. Jeremy Nielson 
 
6.    Lessee’s Report – The New HVN LLC  Mr. Jeremy Nielson 
                     
7.    Reports and Action Items: 
 
 Resolution #592: Approval of Policy and Procedures for Telecommuting/   Attached 
 Remote Work 
 
 Resolution #593: Approval of Job Description for Administrative Attached 
 Assistant / Public Liaison Part-Time Position 
  
 Resolution #594: Approval of Lease Agreement between the Authority Attached 
 And ARINC, Inc. 
 
8.    Other Business 
 
9.    Public Comment 
        
10.  Adjournment    



 

  1 

 

TWEED NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
REGULAR MEETING 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MINUTES OF MAY 17, 2023 

VIA TELECONFERENCE 
 
 
Members in attendance: Joe Ginnetti, David White, Robert Ellis, Serena Neal-Sanjurjo, Mark 
Sklarz, Matt Hoey, John Picard, Carlos Eyzaguirre, Rich Jacob, Kenneth Dagliere, Linda 
Hennessey 

Members absent: Kevin Coyle, Raymond Pompano 

Others in attendance: Tom Rafter, Jeremy Nielson, Felipe Suriel, Lorena Venegas, Michael 
Jones, Toni Lorenti, Scott Luzzi, Tim Sullivan, Kevin Arnold, Jean Mongillo, David Reger, 
Brett Simon, Peter Leonardi, Jean Perry Phillips, Steve Wight, Kaydeen Maitland, Gabriela 
Campos, Eliot Jameson, Johnson Chang-Fong, Michael Giordano, Mark Zaretsky, Kayla 
Reasco, Salvatore DeCola, Jasmine Peele, Dan Adams 
 
Chair Picard sitting in for Chair opens the meeting at 4:05. 
 
Mr. Picard entertains a motion to approve the Minutes for the April 16, 2023, meeting. The motion 
to approve the Minutes was made by Mr. Hoey and seconded by Mr. Ginnetti. The motion was 
unanimously approved by all those who were in attendance.  
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Mr. Rafter presented the following items: 
 
The legal team is still researching whether a virtual format of the Board of Directors meeting 
constitutes a reasonable accommodation under the American with Disabilities Act.  
 
There have been some questions from the public regarding the next phase of sound insulation. 
The public is encouraged to use the new HVN.com/sound website to remain up to date on the 
next phase of the sound insultation project.  Individuals may subscribe for updates on the 
website.  
 
Last month Mr. Rafter provided the board with some historical utilization data on Tweed.  Going 
forward, he intends to provide the board with a monthly report of such data. However, there will 
be a lag time in the data. Currently, Tweed has data up to February of this year. February 2023 
enplanements are up 127% from February 2022’s number of enplanements. This year’s fiscal 
year-to-date number of enplanements compared to last year’s fiscal year-to-date number is up 
434%. 
 



 

  2 

On April 25, 2023, the EA supplemental public meeting was held virtually. Approximately 
thirty-six members of the community participated. The consultant is now compiling the public’s 
comments to send to the FAA. A decision from the FAA should be issued by July. 
 
The BJSA contract with Brett Simon for professional services will be extended for another year.  
 
Mr. Rafter referenced the draft FY budget in this meeting’s board packet. A finalized version 
should be available next month. The airfield budget format has changed in line with Avport 
HVN’s changes. There is a significant increase in airfield expenses because of the increased 
index C for firefighting. On the administrative side, there is a balance budget with expenses of 
$715,000.00 which include reimbursable expenses of about $105,660.00. The sources of the 
reimbursable expenses are identified in the footnote of the monthly breakout. Mr. Rafter opens 
the forum for questions.  
 
Mr. Picard reminds the board that they will have a month to review the budget and ask additional 
questions. Mr. Rafter notes that in the future he will get the budget to the board earlier since he 
was just made aware of the deadline.  
 
Mr. Rafter will be attending the Triple AAAE Annual Conference and the GAD Airports 
Conference. He drafted a resolution to make sure there was a reimbursement policy in place for 
travel for the board members and staff. He is reviewing the procedures and policies for the board 
to standardize them.  
 
On June 7, 2023, at 5pm via zoom there will be a public meeting. It is a requirement under the 
Authority’s lease with the city to hold an annual community meeting with the alder or alders 
whose district or districts encompass or about the Airport.  The link will be advertised on the 
airport’s website.  
 
On Tuesday May 23, 2023, at 2pm, there will be an environmental stewardship committee 
workshop. 
 
He is working on board appointments. 
 
Mr. Rafter met with Kevin Dillon from Connecticut Airport Authority (“CAA”) regarding the 
state resources and the structure of the association with the airport. Mr. Dillon is going to be 
looking into some potential resources for the airport.  He expresses condolences because Mr. 
Dillon recently lost his wife a couple of weeks ago. 
 
Mr. Picard thanks Mr. Rafter for his report and expresses his condolences regarding Kevin 
Dillon’s wife. 
 
Mr. Dagliere requests update on EA. Mr. Rafter notes that on April 25, 2023, there was a 
supplemental public meeting. Approximately thirty-six people provided input. The consultant is 
compiling responses to send to the FAA. The FAA will then review and submit a decision by 



 

  3 

July. Mr. Dagliere references a letter from Ms. Cheryl Quaine dated May 1st. Mr. Dagliere reads 
a portion of the letter and requests Mr. Rafter’s opinion. Mr. Rafter notes that several agencies 
have responded to the EA. He thinks that the EA must address if the appropriate mitigations are 
in place. Mr. Dagliere indicates that Ms. Quaine’s letter concerns him. He has supported the EIS 
since the beginning. Mr. Rafter affirms that is why that EA processes have been in place.   

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT – Mr. Picard.  
 
 
Mr. Picard notes that he has gotten several things to sign through DocuSign. He would prefer that 
the requests go through Mr. Rafter first. Mr. Rafter agrees.   
 
Mr. Picard states that legal inquiries should be approved by Mr. Rafter in advance to limit 
expenses.  
  
FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT - Ms. Serena Neal-Sanjurjo deferred to Mr. Rafter to make 
this presentation.  
 
Mr. Rafter notes that on the airfield account, the revenues from the March flowage fees, and GI 
landing fees were slightly over budget. The actual subsidy was less than budgeted for. The year-
to-date budget revenue is down by 15%. On the expense side for March about $30,000 or 12%. 
The year to date is down about $290,000, or 15%. On the administrative fund side, March had 
three pay periods. The revenue was slightly above 3 percent but year to date down about 1%. 
The expenses have significantly increased. The net result for administrative funds in March is a 
few hundred dollars. The year-to-date loss is approximately $128,000. On the balance sheet, the 
overall fund balance is $49,690 which is an increase compared to last month which occurred 
because some funds arrived that were due before the close.  
 
The Airport reached out to several firms and references from multiple people regarding auditing 
services. The Airport only received one response to our Request for Proposals for auding 
services. Due diligence has been performed and the price has been reviewed and determined to 
be acceptable.   
 
AIRPORT MANAGER’S REPORT - Mr. Nielson presents the following items.  
 

Airside Operations 
 
The Airport successfully completed the FAA inspection. There will be some painting on the 
airfield at the end of this month. The Airport is hiring some additional personnel for Index C to 
have a 24/7 operation as well as working with FAA to acquire some necessary equipment.  
 
Under the operating agreement, the Authority is required to hold a full-scale emergency 
response exercise every three years. The airport is inviting as many people as possible to come 



 

  4 

out on September 26, 2023, to observe the emergency response exercise. All mutual aid 
responders will be there including the hospitals, Avelo, stakeholders, response departments.  

Landside Operations 
 
The Airport expects to have a resolution with Uber by the end of this month.  
 
TSA has installed new equipment at the passenger screen checkpoint. That equipment is now 
fully functional. The systems are a little bit slower but more efficient. The scanning process is a 
bit faster. Passengers can now pass through with their bags while the machines process them. It 
has been going well. 
 
Parking reservations are currently relatively low. Usually between spring break and end of 
school year it is low. At end of school year things should pick up. The airport has a new 
parking system which should be more efficient for the customers. It has not been advertised 
yet, but it has been utilized. The airport intends to advertise more. 
 
Last month’s airport clean up date has been rescheduled for May 23, 2023, at 9:45am. Anyone 
can participate. Participants will meet in the arrivals building at 9:45am for registration. 
Cleaning efforts will be focused on Burr, Dean Street, and Pearl Drive. The focus will be 
picking up trash to beautify those areas. Please contact Jeremy Nielson via email 
jnielson@avports.com. Lunch will be provided to participants immediately after the cleanup.  
 
Mr. Picard asks whether the new parking registration system is the same place tickets are 
obtained. Mr. Neilson states that it can be found by going to flytweed.com or parkhvn.com and 
there should be a link to reserve parking space there. 
 
Mr. Dagliere inquires as to what time air traffic control ends. Mr. Neilson confirms 10pm. Mr. 
Dagliere asks who controls it after 10pm. Mr. Nielson explains that they communicate with 
someone in New York in addition to the pilots announcing themselves when they arrive at 
Tweed. Mr. Rafter adds that this is a customary practice of airports.   
 
ACTION ITEMS, RESOLUTIONS  
 
RESOLUTION #589: APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO NENA 
CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE RESIDENTIAL SOUND INSULATION PROGRAM 
(RSIP) PHASE 6 
 
Mr. Picard reads Resolution #589 verbatim from the Board packet. Mr. Picard entertains a 
motion to approve the resolution. A motion is made by Mr. Hoey and seconded by Ms. 
Hennessey. The vote by those in attendance is unanimously in favor of the motion. 
 
RESOLUTION #590: APPROVAL OF HIRING AUDITOR  
 



 

  5 

Mr. Picard reads Resolution #590 verbatim from the Board packet. Mr. Picard entertains a 
motion to approve the resolution. A motion is made by Mr. Hoey and seconded by Mr. Ginnetti. 
The vote by those in attendance is unanimously in favor of the motion. 
 
RESOLUTION #591: POLICY AND PROCEDURES FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF 
BUSINESS-RELATED EXPENSES 
 
Mr. Picard congratulates Mr. Rafter on his upcoming speaking engagement at a conference. Mr. 
Picard reads Resolution #590 verbatim from the Board packet. Mr. Picard entertains a motion to 
approve the resolution. A motion is made by Mr. Hoey and seconded by Mr. Ginnetti. The vote 
by those in attendance is unanimously in favor of the motion. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
No other business.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT -  
 
Gabriela Campos, Steward Street, New Haven, CT Ms. Campos noted that there was an 
approximately 50% increase in construction cost. She would like that cost to be clarified more. 
She is also concerned about the traffic. She agrees with the EA that states this is not the 
appropriate use of land and has been saying this since 2021. She states her number of ninety was 
correct but it was not presented to the CPC. There was an emergency vehicle that could not gain 
access. There is also noise that is not a plane but some other sort of machine. There is also an 
issue with fumes. If the traffic could be dealt with that would be good. When Tweed initially 
proposed to the CPC, Tweed had a commitment that there would not be late flights outside of 
emergencies and that was not the case. 24/7 operation was not supposed to be on the table. 
 
Lorena Venegas, 73 George Street, East Haven, CT. Ms. Venegas states that the Robinson 
Aviation fuel tank application withdrawal would be increasing fuel types in an area that has a 
playground and a ballpark. This would increase harmful chemicals in the home and contribute to 
air pollution. The gas includes lead which is harmful for everyone. She believes the coastal 
management plan was incomplete as written because it is a project located in a FEMA flood 
zone. The application proposed a Phase II expansion with two additional fuel tanks while the 
draft EA is still under review by the FAA. She believes it is premature to add additional fuel 
tanks under the zoning area nonconforming use which should not have been approved decades 
ago. She cites this as an example of a segmentation in which residents are pushed bit by bit to 
accept the whole. She states that the term limits apply to this board. Board members are 
supposed to serve two terms, four years each. Mr. Picard and Mr. Hoey’s terms end June 30, 
2023, and the replacements should be appointed before the next meeting. She references 
research with Cheryl Quaine regarding the eight hundred planes in compliance. There was only 
an emergency use approved for the use of these planes. This adds more questions to the draft 
EA submitted. Many references were made regarding use of future models of that plane. The 
current use is against the manufacturer’s specifications. She has noticed a slowdown in the use 



 

  6 

of the eight hundred planes. The Avelo demand number should decrease throughout the summer 
as Florida experiences an economic doomsday.  
 
Toni Lorenti, 23 Briar Lane, Meriden, CT. Ms. Lorenti responds to questions regarding control 
tower not being 24/7. It is common nationwide for control towers to not be 24/7. She cites 
Westchester airport and Islip airport as having 3-4 times the operations of Tweed yet also not 24/7. 
The use of the common traffic advisory frequency when the tower is not operating is common in 
the airline industry. The aircraft on instrument flight plans are safely overseen by New York but 
has radio coverage to New Haven. It is a customary practice. There are only approximately four 
hundred control towers in the country.  
 
Mr. Hoey thanks the board and community members for attending this meeting.  
 
Mr. Hoey asks for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made and seconded. The vote was 
unanimous in favor and the meeting was adjourned at 5:42.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Hugh Manke, Counsel to the Authority 
 



TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY   
AIRFIELD ACCOUNT

Income Statement April 30, 2023

April Year to Date Budget

    Actual     Budget     Actual     Budget Annualized         (from 
August 20th)

Board Approved      
(Annual)

Revenues
AIR CARRIER FUEL FLOWAGE FEES 20,325.51 16,425.00 152,489.98 138,287.90 171,137.90 197,100.00 
FBO FUEL FLOWAGE FEES 2,400.00 8,333.33 19,218.17 70,161.29 86,827.96 100,000.00 
GA LANDNG FEES 12,122.48 10,000.00 111,166.84 83,890.41 103,890.41 120,000.00 
OTHER REVENUES - - - - - 162,500.00 
LESSEE AIRFIELD REIMBURSEMENT 214,975.95 221,870.16 1,580,770.33 1,868,306.74 2,304,267.69 2,499,941.91 

Total Revenues 249,823.94 256,628.49 1,863,645.32 2,160,646.34 2,666,123.96 3,079,541.91 

Expenses
AIRFIELD PERSONNAL COSTS 130,127.05 123,718.50 1,115,911.33 1,041,629.96 1,285,316.59 1,484,622.01 
ADMINISTRATION 45,021.14 46,514.63 202,119.36 391,623.17 483,242.39 558,175.55 
FACILITY 44,059.90 44,832.84 392,722.68 377,463.62 465,770.25 537,994.12 
MAINTENANCE 30,615.85 29,897.67 152,891.95 251,719.10 310,608.13 358,772.05 
CONTINGENCY 11,664.85 - 98,210.50 121,186.60 139,978.19 

Total Expenses 249,823.94 256,628.49 1,863,645.32 2,160,646.34 2,666,123.96 3,079,541.91 

Net Income(Loss)                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                     -                                     -  



TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY   
AUTHORITY ADMIN ACCOUNT

Income Statement April 30, 2023

April Year to Date Budget

    Actual     Budget     Actual     Budget Annualized        
(from August 20th)

Board Approved      
(Annual)

Revenues
BASE RENT - LESSEE 45,833.30 45,833.33 385,887.07 385,887.10 477,553.76 550,000.00 
REVENUE SHARE - LESSEE (Paid Quarterly) 7,000.00 6,250.00 48,111.04 52,620.97 65,120.97 75,000.00 
OTHER REVENUES - - - - - - 

Total Revenues 52,833.30 52,083.33 433,998.11 438,508.06 542,674.73 625,000.00 

Expenses
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALARY 17,692.30 9,166.67 98,375.26 77,177.42 95,232.88 110,000.00 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,853.46 965.58 10,650.03 8,129.59 10,031.48 11,587.00 
NEW HIRE/CONTRACT ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - 6,666.67 - 56,129.03 69,260.27 80,000.00 
RECRUITMENT COSTS - - 23,600.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 
LEGAL, AUDIT, ACCOUNTING & OTHER SERVICES 31,429.93 14,583.33 360,331.12 122,782.26 151,506.85 175,000.00 
REIMBURSABLE LEGAL, AUDIT & OTHER COSTS 3,168.76 - 62,129.13 - - - 
OTHER ADMIN COSTS 571.02 - 9,343.99 - - -                           
CONTINGENCY - 6,250.00 - 52,620.97 64,931.51 75,000.00 

Total Expenses 54,715.47 37,632.25 564,429.53 346,839.27 420,962.99 481,587.00 

Net Income(Loss) (1,882.17)                  14,451.08                 (130,431.42)              91,668.80                 121,711.74              143,413.00                  



TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Income Statement April 30, 2023

April Year to Date

Airfield Account     Auth. Admin Acc.   Airfield Account     
(Aug 20th - Current)   

Auth. Admin Acc.     
(Aug 20th - Current)     

Operating Account 
(July 1 -Aug 19th) 

Authority Total

Revenues
AIRPORT REVENUE 34,847.99 - 282,875.00 - 1,230,852.67 1,513,727.67 
CARES ACT/CRRSAA - - - - 1,240,815.00 1,240,815.00 
DHS LEO GRANT - - - - 11,408.06 11,408.06 
TRANSACTION COST REIMBURSEMENT - - - - 566,341.54 566,341.54 
CITY OF NEW HAVEN - - - - 162,500.00 162,500.00 
BASE RENT LESSEE - 45,833.30 - 385,887.07 - 385,887.07 
REVENUE SHARE LESSEE - 7,000.00 - 48,111.04 - 48,111.04 
LESSEE AIRFIELD REIMBURSEMENT 214,975.95 - 1,580,770.31 - - 1,580,770.31 

Total Revenues 249,823.94 52,833.30 1,863,645.31 433,998.11 3,211,917.27 5,509,560.69 

Expenses
AIRPORT EXPENSES 108,030.22 571.02 675,842.43 9,343.99 412,621.27 1,097,807.69 
AIRPORT PAYROLL & BENEFITS 130,127.05 - 1,117,802.86 - 445,154.31 1,562,957.17 
AUTHORITY MANAGEMENT - 19,545.76 - 109,025.29 20,716.52 129,741.81 
LEGAL, AUDIT & ACCOUNTING - 31,429.93 - 383,931.12 571,657.00 955,588.12 
MARKETING - - - - - - 
REIMBURSABLE LEGAL, AUDIT & OTHER COSTS - 3,168.76 - 62,129.13 - 62,129.13 
AIRPORT TSA SECURITY - - - - 50,000.00 50,000.00 
Avports-ENGINEERING - - - - - - 
Avports-ASD FUND - - - - 11,345.91 11,345.91 
Avports - MGT FEES 11,666.67 - 70,000.02 - 42,357.91 112,357.93 

Total Expenses 249,823.94 54,715.47 1,863,645.31 564,429.53 1,553,852.92 3,981,927.76 

Net Income(Loss) -                                (1,882.17)                           -                                  (130,431.42)                     1,658,064.35                  1,527,632.93                  



TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet-Governmental Fund Type and Account Groups

April 30, 2023
DRAFT - UNAUDITED

General
Fund

Assets

Cash and equivalents  $        583,725 

Account receivable, net 798,340          

Due from (to) Capital Fund (77,493)           

Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,040              

Total assets 1,305,612$     

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Accounts payable 181,687$        

Accrued Expenses and other current liabilities 972,542          

Fund Balance 151,383          

Total liabilities and fund balances 1,305,612$     



Authority 
Administration

Authority 
Administration

Authority 
Administration

FY 23 Budget
FY 23               

(From Aug 19th) FY 24 Budget
Authority Lease Revenue
Base Rent 550,000.00$             477,553.76$             550,000.00$            
Percentage Rent 75,000.00$               65,120.97$               60,000.00$               
Reimbursable Expenses 105,660.00$            
Total Authority Lease Revenue 625,000.00$             542,674.73$             715,660.00$            

Authority Administration Expenses
Executive Director Salary 110,000.00$             95,232.88$               236,000.00$            
Executive Director Payroll Taxes & Benefits 11,587.00$               10,031.48$               23,600.00$               
New Hire/Contract Administrative Staff 80,000.00$               69,260.27$               52,000.00$               
Recruiting Costs 30,000.00$               30,000.00$               10,000.00$               
Legal, Audit, Accounting & Other Services 175,000.00$             151,506.85$             191,020.00$            
Reimbursible Legal, Audit, & Other Services 48,040.00$               
Consultant for Capital Projects -$                           -$                           75,000.00$               
Other Admin Costs -$                           -$                           5,000.00$                 
Contingency 75,000.00$               64,931.51$               75,000.00$               
Subtotal Authority Administration 481,587.00$             420,963.00$             715,660.00$            

NET Revenue less Expenses 143,413.00$             121,711.74$             -$                           



Authority Administration Fund

 FY2024 Budget Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Adjustments Total
Authority Lease Revenue
Base Rent 45,833$  45,833$   45,833$  45,833$   45,833$   45,833$   45,833$   45,833$  45,833$   45,833$  45,833$  45,833$  550,000$  
Percentage Rent 5,000$    5,000$      5,000$    5,000$      5,000$      5,000$      5,000$     5,000$    5,000$      5,000$    5,000$    5,000$    60,000$    
Reimbursable Expenses 105,660$       105,660$  
Total Authority Lease Revenue 50,833$  50,833$   50,833$  50,833$   50,833$   50,833$   50,833$   50,833$  50,833$   50,833$  50,833$  50,833$  105,660$       715,660$  

Authority Administration Expenses
Executive Director Salary 18,154$  27,231$   18,154$  18,154$   18,154$   18,154$   27,231$   18,154$  18,154$   18,154$  18,154$  18,154$  236,000$  
Executive Director Payroll Taxes & Benefits 1,815$    2,723$      1,815$    1,815$      1,815$      1,815$      2,723$     1,815$    1,815$      1,815$    1,815$    1,815$    23,600$    
New Hire/Contract Administrative Staff 4,333$    4,333$      4,333$    4,333$      4,333$      4,333$      4,333$     4,333$    4,333$      4,333$    4,333$    4,333$    52,000$    
Recruiting Costs 5,000$    5,000$      10,000$    
Legal, Audit, Accounting & Other Services

UKS 7,000$    7,000$      7,000$    7,000$      7,000$      7,000$      7,000$     7,000$    7,000$      7,000$    7,000$    7,000$    84,000$    
BJSA 4,000$    4,000$      4,000$    5,040$      5,040$      5,040$      4,000$     4,000$    4,000$      4,000$    4,000$    4,000$    51,120$    
Auditor -$        -$          2,000$    3,000$      5,500$      5,000$      2,000$     -$        -$          -$        -$        -$        17,500$    
Byxbee 2,200$    3,200$      3,200$    5,200$      5,200$      6,200$      2,200$     2,200$    2,200$      2,200$    2,200$    2,200$    38,400$    

Reimbursible Legal, Audit, & Other Services /1
UKS 2,500$    2,500$      2,500$    2,500$      2,500$      2,500$      2,500$     2,500$    2,500$      2,500$    2,500$    2,500$    30,000$    
BJSA 1,000$    1,000$      1,000$    1,520$      1,520$      1,000$      1,000$     1,000$    1,000$      1,000$    1,000$    1,000$    13,040$    
Auditor -$        -$          1,000$    1,000$      1,000$      -$          -$          -$        -$          -$        -$        -$        3,000$       
Byxbee -$        -$          -$        1,000$      1,000$      -$          -$          -$        -$          -$        -$        -$        2,000$       
Consultant for Capital Projects 6,250$    6,250$      6,250$    6,250$      6,250$      6,250$      6,250$     6,250$    6,250$      6,250$    6,250$    6,250$    75,000$    

Other Admin Costs 1,250$    1,250$      1,250$      1,250$    5,000$       
Contingency 6,250$    6,250$      6,250$    6,250$      6,250$      6,250$      6,250$     6,250$    6,250$      6,250$    6,250$    6,250$    75,000$    
Total Authority Administration Expenses 58,503$  69,487$   58,753$  63,063$   65,563$   64,793$   65,487$   53,503$  54,753$   53,503$  53,503$  54,753$  -$                715,660$  

NET Revenue less Expenses (7,669)$   (18,654)$  (7,919)$   (12,229)$  (14,729)$  (13,959)$  (14,654)$  (2,669)$   (3,919)$    (2,669)$   (2,669)$   (3,919)$   105,660$       -$           

1. Certain legal expenses may me reimbursible from the Lessee under Sec 5a(a) of the Management Agreement and/or Sec. 10.1(a) of the Lease. The Authority has made an estimate of these costs.
As per 4.1.2 (c) of the Lease, Authority may include certain administrative, planning, engineering, compliance, and oversight costs, in any AIP Grant, PFC application, or other application from any 
Governmental Authority. The Authority has estimated the costs which should be reimbursable in the future. The reimbursement may occur after the fiscal year ends.
As per 4.12 of the Lease, the Authority will be reimbursed by Lessee for up to $200k for consultants, outside experts, and counsel in connection with the terminal and runway projects. This only applies 
for such expenses incurred above the Authority's Lease Revenue for the fiscal year, and this reimbursement may not occur until the following fiscal year.



5/15/2023 3:16 PM

TNHAA

TOTALS

   INCOME (LOSS)

     INCOME

       Management Fees -                      

       Other Airport Revenue -                      

       LEO Reimbursements -                      

       Landing Fees 165,387.31         

       Fuel Flowage Fees 224,263.62         

       ASD Fee

     TOTAL MANAGEMENT INCOME 389,650.93        

     OTHER INCOME

       Other Income -                      

       Deficit Funding 3,684,097.59      

     TOTAL OTHER INCOME 3,684,097.59     

   TOTAL INCOME 4,073,748.52     

     OPERATING EXPENSES

     RECOVERABLE EXPENSES

     FEES AND LABOR

       Law Enforcement Contract -                      

     TOTAL FEES AND LABOR -                   

     GROUND RENT

       Ground Rent -                      

     TOTAL GROUND RENT -                   

     MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

       Fire Equipment Contracts -                      

       Uniforms 25,200.00           

       Trash Removal Contracts 16,200.00           

       Landscaping Contracts 2,600.00             

       Parking Lot Contracts -                      

       Snow Removal Contracts -                      

       Tide Gate 2,000.00             

       Wildlife Management 58,000.00           

       Equipment/Rental Contracts 15,600.00           

       Telecom Contracts 14,000.00           

       Weather Service Contract 2,400.00             

     TOTAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 136,000.00        

     REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

       Security Equipment (non-contract) 56,000.00           

       HVAC (non-contract) 5,000.00             

       Fire Equipment non-contract 82,000.00           

       Lighting Exterior (non-contract) -                      

AIRFIELD BUDGET
FY2024

 Page 1 of 3



5/15/2023 3:16 PM

TNHAA

TOTALS

AIRFIELD BUDGET
FY2024

       General Cleaning -                      

       Pest Control (non-contract) -                      

       Grounds non-contract 242,000.00         

       Parking Lot/Apron (non-contract) -                      

       De-Icing Supplies 20,000.00           

       Equipment Rental (non-contract) -                      

       Door Repairs -                      

       Floor Repairs and Cleaning -                      

       Roof Repairs and Cleaning 5,000.00             

       Window Repairs -                      

       Vehicle R&M 119,000.00         

       Painting/wall repairs -                      

       Plumbing Repairs 2,250.00             

       Electrical Repairs 9,000.00             

       Locks and Keys -                      

       Supplies 64,000.00           

       Technology 33,000.00           

     TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 637,250.00        

     UTILITIES

       Electricity 132,000.00         

       Gas 50,000.00           

       Water & Sewer 7,000.00             

       Fuel 86,000.00           

     TOTAL UTILITIES 275,000.00        

     TOTAL RECOVERABLE EXPENSES 1,048,250.00     

     AIRPORTS EXPENSES

       Operations Payroll Salary 2,153,642.23      

       Payroll Taxes 177,653.97         

       401k Expense 44,474.70           

       Payroll Fee/HR Services 5,760.00             

       Property Insurance 38,400.00           

       W/C Insurance 36,720.00           

       Environmental Insurance 5,040.00             

       Auto Insurance 16,200.00           

       Benefit Insurance (DMV) 330,887.62         

       Employee Drug Testing 1,920.00             

       Operations Expense -                      

       Airport Expense - other -                      

       Travel Reimbursable 14,800.00            

       Training Reimbursable 60,000.00           

 Page 2 of 3



5/15/2023 3:16 PM

TNHAA

TOTALS

AIRFIELD BUDGET
FY2024

       Reimbursable Expense True up -                      

     TOTAL AIRPORTS EXPENSES 2,885,498.52     

     NON-RECOVERABLE EXPENSES

       Revenue Share

       Management Fees 140,000.00         

       ASD Fee -                      

       NR Ground Rent -                      

       Airport Manager Expense -                      

       Legal and Govt. relations -                      

       Postage and Delivery -                      

       Insurance -                      

       Training -                      

     TOTAL NON-RECOVERABLE EXPENSES 140,000.00        

     TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,073,748.52     

     NET OPERATING INCOME -                   

     GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

     OFFICE/MGMT COMPANY EXPENSE

       Sales Tax Expense -                      

       Contingency expenses -                      

       Business Licenses and Fees -                      

       Marketing and Advertising -                      

       Project 9 -                      

       Office Supplies -                      

       Postage -                      

       Travel -                      

       Dues and Subscriptions -                      

       Bank Service Charges -                      

     TOTAL OFFICE/MGMT COMPANY EXPENSE -                   

     TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE -                   

     TOTAL EBITDA -                   

     DEPRICIATION/AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

       Depreciation -                      

       Amort - Mngt. Contracts -                      

       Amort - Gr. Rent SL -                      

     TOTAL DEPRICIATION/AMORTIZATION EXPENSES -                   

   TOTAL INCOME (LOSS) -                   

Deficit Payments -                      

 Page 3 of 3



 

Resolu�on #592 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES FOR  
TELECOMMUTING/REMOTE WORK 

 
June 21, 2023 

 
WHEREAS, the Opera�ng Procedures of the Authority adopted pursuant to the 

general statutes crea�ng the Authority require Personnel Policies; 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the Personnel Policies, the Authority needs a comprehensive 

policy concerning telecommu�ng for staff members working remotely and; 
 
WHEREAS, a comprehensive policy has been dra�ed that is similar in most 

respects to that enacted by similar airport authori�es; and  
 
WHEREAS, a copy of said policy is atached hereto; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby approves the Policy 

and Procedures for Telecommu�ng/Remote Work which shall be effec�ve 

immediately. 
 
  



 

 
  



 
  



 

 
  



 
  



 
  



 
  



 



 

Resolu�on #593 

APPROVAL OF JOB DESCRIPTION FOR  
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT/PUBLIC LIAISON 

PART TIME POSITION 
 

June 21, 2023 
 

WHEREAS, the Opera�ng Procedures of the Authority adopted pursuant to the 

general statutes crea�ng the Authority require Personnel Policies; 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the Personnel Policies, the Board must approve Job 

Descrip�ons for each posi�on; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Execu�ve Director has determined a need for a part-�me 

Administra�ve Assistant/Public Liaison posi�on; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Job Descrip�on has been dra�ed for this posi�on; and  
 
WHEREAS, a copy of the Job Descrip�on is atached hereto; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby approves the Job 

Descrip�on for the Part-Time Posi�on of Administra�ve Assistant/Public Liaison 
which shall be effec�ve immediately. 
 
  



 
 
  



 

   



 

 
  



 



 

 
 



 

Resolu�on #594 

     APPROVAL OF LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN TWEED NEW HAVEN AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY AND ARINC, INCORPORATED 

 
June 21, 2023 

 
WHEREAS, Connec�cut General Statutes Sec. 15-120J(a)(4) authorizes the Tweed 

New Haven Airport Authority ("Authority") to enter into contracts, leases and 

agreements for goods and equipment related to airport opera�ons; and 
 
WHEREAS, ARINC, Incorporated ("ARINC") provides equipment to airports that 

communicates data to the airlines that is necessary for opera�onal purposes; 
 
WHEREAS, The Lease and Development Agreement between the Authority and 

The New HVN, LLC requires the later to enter into the necessary lease agreement 

for installa�on of equipment in the terminal that is provided by Arinc in 

accordance with applicable procurement procedures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has received assurances from The New HVN, LLC that the 

lease agreement with Arinc for installa�on of equipment in the terminal has been 

procured in accordance with said procedures; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the aforesaid Lease 

Agreement between Tweed New Haven Airport Authority and Arinc, Incorporated 

and authorizes the execu�on of same by the Execu�ve Director of the Authority. 
  



Destination Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Total EPAX
MCO 11,185 9,975 6,387 7,813 8,573 7,829 6,916 7,727 11,143 77,548
FLL 3,344 2,897 2,822 3,437 4,591 5,111 5,181 5,043 6,191 38,617
PBI 3,050 2,795 2,807 3,386 3,796 4,828 4,532 4,482 6,191 35,867
TPA 3,150 2,935 2,512 3,280 4,155 4,332 4,322 4,505 6,066 35,257
RSW 3,285 2,773 2,499 2,365 3,150 3,850 4,322 5,054 6,578 33,876
SRQ 2,394 2,066 1,447 2,137 2,677 2,465 2,757 3,194 4,680 23,817
RDU 2,500 2,655 2,439 2,776 2,231 1,822 1,479 1,509 2,392 19,803
BNA 2,230 2,082 2,557 2,857 1,940 1,347 930 1,087 2,064 17,094
MYR 3,149 2,874 1,838 1,578 1,105 1,435 1,220 984 1,236 15,419
MDW 2,312 2,314 1,982 1,741 1,260 791 218 0 1 10,619
CHS 1,714 1,474 1,442 1,988 1,127 1,029 806 821 1,085 11,486
ILM 1,303 1,470 1,032 1,305 1,026 1,134 1,041 895 1,180 10,386
BWI 1,473 1,397 1,155 1,046 1,076 1,190 724 680 1,022 9,763
SAV 2,172 2,036 1,146 1,196 919 0 0 0 1,114 8,583
Total EPAX 43,261 39,743 32,065 36,905 37,626 37,163 34,448 35,981 50,943 348,135

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March Total
FY 23 43,261 39,743 32,065 36,905 37,626 37,163 34,448 35,981 50,943 348,135
FY 22 1,474 1,288 1,015 0 7,923 13,928 14,147 15,855 18,643 74,273
% Change 2835% 2986% 3059% - 375% 167% 144% 127% 173% 369%

Source: Bureau of Transportation Statistics, T-100 Domestic Segment (U.S. Carriers)

HVN Enplanement Report

March 2022 - March 2023 UP 173%
FYTD 2022 - FYTD 2023 UP 369%







 

 
 

  
 

 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
 

 
  
  
 

 
 

 
  
 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

  
o 

 
  

o  
  

o 
 

  
o 

 
  

o 
 

  
o  

  
o 

 
  

o 
 

o 
 

o  

 

  
o  

 

 
 

 
o  

 
 

o  



 
 

o  
o  

  
o  

 
 

  
o  

 
 

o  
o  

  
o  

  
o  

 

  
o  
o  

  
o  

  
o 

 
  

o  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

   
   

   

 
 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

   
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

    

 
 

 
  

 
 

  

  
  

  
  

 
 

  

 
   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
  

 
 

  
  

 
  

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

  

    

 

 
 

  

    

    

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

    

    

 
  

  

 
 

 
  

    

  
  

 



FTE PTE

40 2


	Agenda
	Board of Directors Meeting - #290



